From: Arias, Arthur

To: Kimberly M. Wilson; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Cc: Michael Barrett; David Adkins; Tucker, Shelly; Patterson
Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Re: W RedLake Water Station #1

Date: Friday, April 08, 2016 2:26:20 PM

Attachments: image002.png

West Red Lake Water Station API 30-015-28443
The BLM approves with the work plan submitted for clean-up of this site.

Arthur Arias
aaarias@blm.gov

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management,Carlsbad Field Office
575-234-6230 Cell 575-499-3378

On Tue, Mar 29, 2016 at 10:30 AM, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:
This is simply an FYT....

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>

Date: Mon, Mar 28, 2016 at 12:37 PM

Subject: W RedLake Water Station #1

To: "Patterson, Heather, EMNRD" <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>, "Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Michael Barrett <mbarrett@limerockresources.com>, David Adkins

<dadkins@talonlpe.com>, "Tucker, Shelly" <stucker@blm.gov>

Heather and Mike,

Attached please find the revised work plan per our meeting on March 15, 2015. If you have
any questions or concerns please contacted me.

Our office has made the OneCall, we'll begin moving equipment tomorrow and start
remediation activities Thursday morning. Please let me know if there is a problem with this
timeline. Thank you.

Respectfully,
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Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4023
Cell: 575.602.3826

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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